
JOINT INDIAN EDUCATION COUNCIL 

-Partnership Members-

Santa Rosa Rancheria Lemoore Union High School District 

Central Union Elementary School District 

YOU ARE INVITED TO ATTEND and PARTICIPATE 

Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 

Place: Santa Rosa Rancheria (SRR) Education Department 

Time: 11 :00am - Lunch is Provided 

MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 

Student LCAP CAASPP Data for CUESD & LUHSD 

The end of the year 2018/19 state student assessment data for grades 3rd-11th will be reviewed, 

discussed and input for student success collected. Emphasis will be on the Native American 

student data. 

Single Plan for Student Achievement 

The site schoolwide plans for student success will be reviewed, discussed, and input for student 

success will be collected. 

Johnson-O-Malley Funding for Native American Students 

The purpose of the funding is to promote culture, language, academics, and school 

connectedness. The JOM budget is designed and monitored with input from the IEC committee. 

School, Parent & Student Compact for Student Achievement 

This compact is completed each year as a reminder that it takes a shared responsibility for 

student academic achievement. 

Title VI Funding for Native American Students 

The purpose of the funding is to support the Native American students in meeting the same 

challenging academic achievement standards as all students. 

Joint Indian Education Committee 

Members provide academic, activities, and events updates. 

Guests 

All invited to attend and share information and ideas. 

Parents and public input 

Input is encouraged and welcomed. 



JOINT INDIAN EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

Santa Rosa Rancheria Lemoore Union High School District 

Central Union Elementary School District 

IEC Meeting Sign-In Sheet 

Members and Guests 

Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 

* Voting Members

Printed Name IEC Position Site Representation Signature 

Luis Diaz * Chairperson

Danny Llamas * Vice Chairperson

Erin Ferreira * Secretary

Rhonda Garfield * Parent

Isidro Varela * Parent

Noah Ignacio * Parent

* Alternate Parent

(voting member

when other parent

TBA member absent)

* Student

Hyaali Sisco Representative

* Student

Ana Atwell Representative

* SRR Ed Department

Director Tribal

Danny Llamas Employee

* SRR Ed Department

Luis Diaz Tribal Employee

Erin Ferreira * School Employee

Charles Gent * Site Administrator

* CUESD District

Employee (Non

John Raven Voting Member)

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Page# 1 



JOINT INDIAN EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

Santa Rosa Rancheria Lemoore Union High School District 

Central Union Elementary School District 

Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 

* Voting Members

Printed Name IEC Position 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

Guest 

IEC Meeting Sign-In Sheet 

Members and Guests 

Site Representation 

Page# 2 

Signature 



Joint Indian Education Council 
Santa Rosa Rancheria, 

Lemoore Union High School District, & Central Union Elementary School District 
Agenda for November 19, 2019 

I. Call to Order
a. Time

b. Roll-Call (Sign-In sheet)
c. Establish a Quorum of Members
Members: 3 Parents of Indian Students 

1 Alternate Parent (Non-Voting Participant) 
2 Indian Students (1 Middle School & 1 High School) 
1 Site Administrator 
1 School Employee/Teacher 
2 Director of SRR Education Department 
1 Employee of SRR Education Department 
1 District Representative (Non-Voting Participant) 

2. Additions, Deletions, and Approval of Agenda
(A motion was made by _ ____ and seconded by _____ .) 
(All approve. Motion by saying "I".) 

3. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous IEC Meeting
(A motion was made by ____ and seconded by _______ .) 
(All approve. Motion by saying "I".) 

4. Introductions of Guests

5. Guest Reports or Communications

6. Student LCAP, CAASPP Academic Data for CUESD & LUHSD
a. Review and Discussion for Central and Stratford
b Review and Discussion for LHUSD

7. Single Plan for Student Achievement
a. Review, Discuss, and Collect Ideas for Student Improvement

8. School, Parent, & Student Compact
a. Review and Discuss

9. Johnson-O-Malley (JOM) Funding
Business and Reporting (Budget To Be Provided)

a. CUESD - Indian Education Policy and Procedures -Discussion and Voting
(A motion was made by ____ and seconded by _ ______ .)
(All approve. Motion by saying "I".)
b. Report given by CUESD Representative
c. Budget - Review, discuss, and approval as needed

I 0. Title VI Funding 
Business and Reporting (Budget to Be Provided) 

a. Report given by Lemoore High School District Representative
b. Review, discuss, and approve as needed
c. LUHSD - Indian Education Policy and Procedures presented for review.

11. Education Committee Reports (Current Month & One More)
a. Santa Rosa Rancheria (SRR)
b. Lemoore Union High School District (LHS & Jamison)
c. Central Union Elementary School District (Central & Stratford)

14. Parent/Public Input

15. Adjournment
(Motion was made by _____ to adjourn the meeting at --�pm.)
(All approve. Motion by saying "I".) 

Revised: 11-4 



Joint Indian Education Committee 
Santa Rosa Rancheria, 

Lemoore Union High School District, & Central Union Elementary School District 
Minutes for October 15, 2019 

1 . Call to Order 
• Meeting was called to order at 12:34pm
• The following individuals were in attendance: Luis Diaz, Danny Llamas, Erin Ferreira, Noah Ignacio,

Isidro Varela, Charles Gent, John Raven, Christina Gonzales, Anne Gonzales, Dolores Perez, Rebecca
Duncan, Erika Maldonado, Dolores Silva, Rebecca Lopez, Ashley Sierra, Genevieve LeMaster, Lizette
Cabrera, Richard Parra, Melissa Garza, Dena Morris, Michelle King, Valerie Botelho, Elizabethe
Lozano

• Establish a Quorum of Members
Members: 3 Parents Indian Parents 

2 Indian Students (I Middle School & 1 High School) 
1 Site Administrator 
1 School Employee/Teacher 
2 Tribal Employees of the SRR Education Department 

1 District Representative (Non-Voting Participant) 

2. Additions, Deletions, and Approval of Agenda
A motion was made by Erin Ferreira to approve the October 2019 agenda and seconded by Charles Gent.
All approved and the motion carried.

3. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous IEC Meeting
A motion was made by Erin Ferreira to approve the September 2019 minutes and seconded by Danny
Llamas. All approved and the motion carried.

4. Introductions of Guests
All members introduced themselves

5. Guest Reports or Communications
Presentation from Gadgil Lab Team- They discussed the three-year grant project with the district to
eliminate arsenic from the water source at Central Union Elementary School District. Their technology and
testing has shown reduction of arsenic to safe drinking level in rural parts of India. They will also educate
the students and community about their technology.

6. Indian Policy and Procedures
• Elizabethe Lozano discussed the policy and stated that two notifications were received without any

concerns. They will now post on the website for the public and send notices home to parents in
November. The last process will be discussing the policy with the board for approval.

o A motion was made by Erin Ferreira to approve the policy as presented and seconded by
Danny Llamas. All approved and the motion carried.

• Charles Gent discussed Lemoore High School's board policy and stated that it was very similar to
Central Elementary's policy. Lemoore High School reviewed the policy at the last school board
meeting and it was approved by the board. They sent out their notices to parents for input at the
beginning of the year so they can align the policy with their LCAP.

o A motion was made by Erin Ferreira to approve the policy as presented and seconded by
Danny Llamas. All approved and the motion carried.



7. Uniform Complaint Procedure
• Christina Gonzales discussed the complaint procedures of how parents can provide written

documentation and then the site and district will have time to review the documentation. The school
board will have the final decision if the complaint was not satisfied at the site or district level.

8. Bylaws
• Elizabethe Lozano discussed the Bylaws and the committee agreed to add the language "alternate

district representative" to membership. The purpose for this was to have an alternate for the district in
case the original representative could not attend. They are non-voting members.

o A motion was made by Danny Llamas to add language to the Bylaws and seconded by Erin
Ferreira. All approved and the motion carried.

9. Johnson -O-Malley (JOM) Funding
• John Raven discussed the I 9/20 budget and in the year 18/19 the monies of $3,285.15 was carried over.

The extra monies were expended to 19/20 college visits.
• A motion was made by Erin Ferreira to approve the $8,990.80 budget balance for October 2019 and

seconded by Charles Gent. All approved and the motion carried.

11. Title VI Funding
• Charles Gent discussed the revision of the budget from last meeting and all monies were spent. He also

discussed the annual Title VI performance review from the performance data that was gathered. He
discovered that out of 169 Native American students only 66 were reported in the data.

• Charles Gent also stated that he needed to delete Mrs. Furtado as a CUESD Math Consultant and
replace with TCOE.

o A motion was made by Erin Ferreira to approve the budget and make the change to deleting
Mr. Furtado and seconded by Luis Diaz. All approved and the motion carried.

12. Education Committee Reports
Santa Rosa Rancheria (SRR)
• Oct. I 9th

- 20th 3rd Annual Youth Gathering Camp Out will take place- hoping for local tribes to attend
• Oct. 24th Trick or Treat at the Palace Education Center
• Oct. 25th Recreation Carnival- 4-9pm
• Oct. 28th Youth Golf Charity event
• Oct. 31st early release and activities for youth

LHS
• Oct. 18th Freshman Movie Night 6pm
• Oct. 2151

- 25th Homecoming Dress-Up Week
• Clubs and Sports are continuing

Jamison
• Oct. 3011

' visit College of the Sequoias
• Nov. I st End of I st Trimester
• Nov. 5th 90% Attendance Incentive
• Nov. 12d' - 18th Student Parent Conferences
• Nov. 25th 

- 29th Thanksgiving Break
Central Union Elementary School District (Central & Stratford)

• Sports are continuing
• Oct. 17th Great American Shake Drill
• Saturday School is continuing
• October is National Bullying Prevention Month
• Oct. 23rd Unity Day
• Oct. 3 151 Halloween dress-up and parade
• Nov. 13th & 15th Student Award Assemblies



Stratford 
• Sports are continuing
• Oct. 17th Great American Shakeout Earthquake Drill
• Saturday School is continuing
• Oct. 21st 

- 25th Red Ribbon Week and activities
• Nov. 8th End of the p

t Trimester awards
• Nov. l 8-22nd Parent Conferences

13. Parent/Public Input

Elizabethe Lozano discussed possibly having reminder phone calls for parents and community members
that serve as representatives for this committee.

14. Adjournment

A motion was made by Erin Ferreira to adjourn the meeting at 1:51pm and seconded by Luis Diaz. All
approved and the motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by, 
Erin Ferreira 

Next IEC Meeting: 
November 19, 2019 
12:30pm@ SRR Education Department 



������������������ 

I Central School 2019-2020 Il!!J School-Wide Plan for Student Achievement L!!J 

� � 

� � 

� Focus: � 
[#] 1. Student Achievement in ELA, Math & Writing [#] 
[U] 2. Student School Attendance [#] 
[#] 3. Student Social Emotional Leaming [#] 4. Native American Student Progress

� � 

� � 

� Plan/Goals: � 
� � 

[#] 
1. Student Achievement and Academic Support

[-] 2. Student Achievement Monitoring System .. 

[#] 3. Continue to identify, develop and implement school- [#] 
[#] 

wide expectations and school connectedness 
[-] experiences for students .. 

[#] 4. Build Leadership Experiences, Increase Parent [U] 
[#] 

Involvement and Engagement Opportunities
[ff] 

� � 

� � 

� � 

� � 

� � 

������������������ 



Focus Areas: 

Stratford Elementary School 

Schoolwide Plan for Student Achievement 

2019-20 

1. Student Achievement in ELA, Math & Writing

2. English Learner Progress

3. Student Attendance

Plan/Goals: 

1. Implement schoolwide student interventions in reading and math

2. Provide designated and integrated ELD in all classrooms

3. Implement schoolwide behavior expectations

4. Increase student connectedness

5. Increase parent involvement opportunities

6. Provide ongoing professional development and coaching for teachers in the

areas of mathematics, ELD and writing



CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Exhibit 

School-Parent-Student Compact 
E 6171 

It is important that families and schools work together to help students achieve high academic standards. Through a 
process that included teachers, families, students and community representatives, the following are agreed upon 
roles and responsibilities that we as partners will car,y out to support student success in school and in life. 

Staff Pledge: 
I agree to cany out the following responsibilities to the best of my ability: 

Provide high-quality curriculum and instruction. 

Endeavor to motivate my students to learn. 

Have high expectations and help every child to develop a love of learning. 

Communicate regularly with families about student progress. 

Provide a warm, safe, and caring learning environment. 

Provide meaningful, daily homework assignments to reinforce and extend learning (30 minutes for grades 1-
3 and 60 minutes for grades 4-8). 

Participate in professional development opportunities that improve teaching and learning and support the 
formation of partnerships with families and the community. 

Actively participate in collaborative decision making and consistently work with families and my school 
colleagues to make schools accessible and welcoming places for families which help each student achieve 
the school's high academic standards. 

Respect the school, students, staff and families. 

Student Pledge: 
I agree lo carry out the following responslbililies to the best of my ability: 

Come to school ready to learn and work hard. 

Bring necessary materials, completed assignments and homework. 

Know and follow school and class rules. 

Ask for help when I need it. 

Communicate regularly with my parents and teachers about school experiences so that they can help me to 
be successful in school. 

Limit my TV watching and instead study or read every day after school. 

Respect the school, classmates, staff and families. 

Family/Parent Pledge: 
I agree to carry out the following responsibilities to the best of my ability: 

Student 

Teacher 

Provide a quiet time and place for homework and monitor TV and Internet use. 

Read to my child or encourage my child to read every day (20 minutes K-3, and 30 minutes for grades 4-8). 

Communicate with the teacher or the school when I have a concern. 

Ensure that my child attends school every day on time 

Ensure my child gets adequate sleep, regular medical attention and proper nutrition. 

Regularly monitor my child's progress in school. 

Participate at school in activities such as school decision making, volunteering and/or attending parent
teacher conferences. 

Communicate the importance of education and learning to my child. 

Respect the school, staff, students, and families. 

Parent/Guardian 
Approved 6-12-2006 



15783 18'" AVE 

LEMOORE, CA 93245 

559-924-7797 (FAX) 924-0919 

NT ARY SCHOOL 

"HOME OF THE WOLVES" ANNE GONZALES, PRINCIPAL 

CHRISTINA BARBER, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL 

Central School 

Monthly Highlights and Updates 
Upcoming in November 

November celebrates - "World Kindness Day" - November 13th 

Is celebrated annually in November. On this day, 

participants attempt to make the world a better place by 

celebrating and promoting good deeds and pledging acts 

of kindness, either as individuals or as organizations. 

Classes are working on Service Learning projects. 

November celebrates - "National Parental Involvement Day, Nov. 21, 2019! 

O•ol■lon Making 

Celebrates the powerful contributions parents and 

caregivers provide at school and home to support 

student success. Central staff and students will join 

in celebrating this day! Activity to be announced. 

Six Slices of Fain.ily Involvement 

School Activities, Events and Game Days: 

1. November 6 School Site Council Meeting@ 2:30pm 

2. November 6 - 7

3. November 8

4. November 13

5. November 15

6. November 16

7. November 18-22

8. November 21

9. November 25-29

Outstanding and Perfect Attendance Incentive Reward Day 

Student Portfolio Day @ 8:30am 

End of Trimester 1 

Student Award Assemblies 

a. 8:20am 2nd-3rd Academic and Character Awards Assemblies

Location: Cafeteria

b. 9:00am Kindergarten - pt Academic and Character Awards Assemblies

Location: Cafeteria

"World Kindness Day Celebration" 

Student Award Assemblies 

a. 8:15am 6th-8th Academic and Character Awards Assemblies in

Homeroom Classes for Tl- Teachers Presenting

b. 1:40pm 4th-5th Academic and Character Awards Assemblies

Location: Cafeteria

Saturday School - Rummage Sale 

Parent Coffee Conference Drive Thru Reminder @7:15am 

Parent Conference Week (Tuesday thru Friday) 

"National Parental Involvement Day Celebration" 

Parent/Family Portrait Event 1:00pm to 4pm (Must have presale ticket) 

Thanksgiving Break 



l578318'HAVE 

LEMOORE, CA 93245 

S59-924-7797 (FAX) 924-0919 

ENT ARY SCHOOL 

"HOME OF THE WOLVES" 

Central School 

Monthly Highlights and Updates 
Upcoming in December 

ANN£ GONZALES, PRINCIPAL 

CHRISTINA BARBER, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL 

School Activities, Events and Game Days: 

1. December 2-6

2. December 5

3. December 7

4. December 12

5. December 14

6. December 16-20

7. December 18

8. December 21-

January 12

Central School Book Fair - (AIECE Incentive - 12/4/19) 

"Winter Wonderland" 6th-8th Grade School Dance 3pm-5pm 

Saturday School 

Central/Stratford SARB @8:15am 

Saturday School 

Winter Spirit Week- Daily Theme To Be Announced 

Winter Music Program (Times to be announced) 

Winter Break 

Upcoming in January 

School Activities, Events and Game Days: 

1. January 15 Volunteer Training 

2. January 15 DELAC @ 4:30pm 

3. January 22 Parent Teacher Club Meeting @ 3:00pm 

4. January 23 Central/Stratford SARB @8:15am 

5. January 25 Saturday School 



Stratford Elementary School, November Update 

National Bullying Prevention Month 

Students are being encouraged to perform random acts of kindness on campus. Students 

caught being kind are recognized daily during morning announcements and rewarded with 

prizes. 

School Events 

Novl 

Nov 2 

Nov8 

Nov 13 

Nov 1 5

Nov16 

Nov 18 

Nov 18 

Nov 18-22 

Nov 25-29 

BMX Anti-bullying Show 

Saturday School 

End of Trimester 1 & Perfect Attendance Activity for Tl 

Chamber Luncheon & Zoomobile Presentations 

Student Awards Assemblies 

Saturday School 

Trimester Attendance Celebration with Crazy Karen 

Stratford Presenting at the District Board Meeting 

Parent Conferences 

Thanksgiving Break 

Upcoming in December 

December 7 Saturday School 

December 13 

December 14 

December 20 

Dec 23-Jan 1 0

Polar Express Event 

Saturday School 

Winter Holiday Program 

Winter Break 



November 2019 

DESCRIPTION 

18-19 School Vear Carry Over

Additional Funds Received 

Total Allocation 

2019 Best Out of State Time Conference 

Cal State East Bay College Visit 

SUBTOTAL 

PERSONNEL- Paid by Tribal Council 

Fringe Benefits -Paid by Tribal Council 

SUBTOTAL 

CONTRACTUAL 

Conference 

Presenter 

SUBTOTAL 

EQUIPMENT 

SCHOOL SUPPLIES 

SUBTOTAL 

INCENTIVE 

COLLEGE VISITS 

SUBTOTAL 

INDIRECT COST 

District Administration 

Sequestration 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTAL 

John Raven 

Director of Curriculum and Instruction 

Danny Llamas 

Director- SR Rancheria Ed. Center 

Santa Rosa Rancheira 

JOM Budget Proposal 

FISCAL VEAR 2019-2020 

Carry Over ALLOCATION 

$ 3,285.15 

$ 6,193.00 

$ 6,193.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TENTATIVE 

-

-

-

3,000.00 

1,639.00 

4,639.00 

3,351.80 

3,351.80 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

-

8,990.80 

BUDGET 

REVISION(+/-) FINAL 

$ 3,285.15 $ 3,285.15 

$ 6,193.00 $ 6,193.00 

$ 2,797.80 $ 2,797.80 

$ - $ -

$ 12,275.95 

$ (3,054.00) $ (3,054.00) 

$ (231.15) $ (231.15) 

$ -

$ 8,990.80 

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ -

$ 3,000.00 

$ -

$ 1,639.00 

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 4,639.00 

$ -

$ 3,351.80 

$ - $ 3,351.80 

$ -

$ 1,000.00 

$ - $ 1,000.00 

$ -

$ - $ -

$ - s -

$ - $ -

$ 8,990.80 





...., 

u 
·-
�

+->
V)
·-

0

+-> 

C 
Q) 

E 
Q) 

22.24o/. 
Standard 
Exce<,ded 
(LEVEL4) 

19.96% 
Standard 
Nol Me'. 

(LEVEL I) 

Met or 

Exceeded 

Standard tor 

ELA 

2017-18 Math 

-.... 

'-----

Standard 
Mel 

(LEVEL J) 

30.95% 

-0.1%

19..53¾ 
SUlndard 
Exceeded """"-.. 
(LEVEL4) 

20.�6¾ 
Standard 
Not fJ.el 

(LEVEL 1) 

,� 
()O'".,c 

ooaec 

2018-19 Math 

"--

Stanjard 
M•l 

(LEVccL 3) 

27.s;J¼ 
Standard 

Standard 
Met 

(LEVEL 3) 

29.71�-. 
St.1ndard 

Nearly t.lc• 
(Li=VEL 2) 



2.47% 
S1.:ind,ud 
C.,11.1.;l!l!Ul!U 

(LEVEL 4) 

41.98<.:o 
Standard 
NotM•!t 

(LEVEL 1) 

t2,35
% 

t2,35% 

Stand.ird 
Met 

(LEVEL 3) 

3�70% 

SL�nd.ird 
Exceeded ~
(LEVEL4) 

�-
Met or 

l=vrootiori 
Met or 

Exceeded 

Standard for 
ELA 

Standard 
/ NearlyMet 

(LEVEL 2) I 

16.05% 
' 

Met or 

Exceeded fJ 
Standard for 

/ Math 

---- --- 50.o 

17.72%, 
Standard 

Met 
(LEVEL 3) 

txcecaca 
(LEVEL 4; 

1-27% 
Standard 
Exceeded 
(LEVEL 4; 

41.77% 
Standard 
Not Met 

(LEVEL 1) 

17,72r'o 

SIMdard 
..,.t 

(LEVEL 3) 

3.80% 
Standard 
Exceeded -. 
(LEVEL4) 

8.9�0 

\\ 
Met o 

Exceeaec 

Standard fa 

30 

t:xceeaeo 

Standard fa 



2017-18 ELA -6.86% 2018-19 ELA 

'""'"" ff 
34.58

c 

E>.cccdod ---... := · 
(L=.VEL 4) Met o. 

Exceeded 
JS.70 

\ - S!andara 

Standard lo 

(LEVEl. 3) 

-1�79
"'

"' 

St.Jndilrd 

E.lcooded --. 
(LcVEU) 

Exceedeo 

Standard lo 

https://caaspp-elpac.cde.ca.gov caas o/ 



� 

ro 
+-' 
C: 
QJ 

E 
QJ 

LU 

-0 
� 

2017-18 ELA 

2017-18 Math 

33.33% 
Met or 

Exceeded 

Standard for 

Math 

-1.4% 2018-19 ELA 

+8.38%


